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Report No. 3640

MEMORANDUM

To: Executive Committee of Faculty Council (November 21, 2019)
Faculty Council (December 13, 2019)

From: Prof. Julie Audet
Chair, Engineering Graduate Education Committee (EGEC)

Date: November 5, 2019

Re: EGEC Information Update

REPORT CLASSIFICATION

This is a routine or minor policy matter that has been approved by the Engineering
Graduate Education Committee on behalf of Faculty Council?. It will be considered by the
Executive Committee for endorsing and forwarding to Faculty Council for information.

NEW COURSES APPROVED

APS1053 Time Series Analytics for A.l. in Finance

MIE1453 Introduction to Sensors and Sensor Network

RECOMMENDATION FOR FACULTY COUNCIL

For information.

1 As a result of the 2005 Task Force on Graduate Education at the University of Toronto, EGEC has delegated authority to “consider and approve
on behalf of Faculty Council and/or recommend to Faculty Council and/or SGS, matters relating to graduate curriculum, policy, new initiatives,
program and course changes”.



